



## United States Department of the Interior

Marine Minerals Administration  
Gulf of America OCS Region  
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard  
New Orleans, Louisiana 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: Bond No. SBP150207\_001

July 28, 2026

PRM Energy Texas LLC  
Level 3, 88 William Street  
Perth, Western Australia 6000, Australia  
Attn: Alexander Bevan Parks

Dear Mr. Parks:

Your letter dated July 13, 2026, requesting termination of the period of liability and cancellation of Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) Mineral Lessee's or Operator's Bond No. SBP150207\_001, in the amount of \$50,000, was received by our office on July 22, 2026. This bond, conditioned to cover Lease OCS-G 37341, all of Block A-87, Brazos Area, South Addition, was executed on July 23, 2023, with PRM Energy Texas LLC as principal and Pennsylvania Insurance Company as surety.

The Marine Minerals Administration (MMA) has assessed the decommissioning liability for OCS-G 37341 to be \$0 and we find that no activity has occurred on this lease. Therefore, the MMA has no objection to termination of the period of liability and cancellation of Bond No. SBP150207\_001, which is considered terminated and cancelled without residual liability effective July 23, 2026, the date of final concurrence with the cancellation.

Should you need further assistance, please contact Kathleen Lee at (504) 736-5774 or [boemgulffinancialassurance@boem.gov](mailto:boemgulffinancialassurance@boem.gov).

Sincerely,

**BERNADET  
TE THOMAS**

Digitally signed by  
BERNADETTE THOMAS  
Date: 2026.07.28  
07:30:41 -05'00'

Bernadette Thomas  
Regional Supervisor  
Leasing and Plans

cc: Alex Parks ([corporate@prominenceenergy.com.au](mailto:corporate@prominenceenergy.com.au))  
Dylan Young ([dylan.young@marshmma.com](mailto:dylan.young@marshmma.com))  
Melanie Salinas ([melanie.salinas@marshmma.com](mailto:melanie.salinas@marshmma.com))



**PRM ENERGY TEXAS LLC**

Level 3, 88 William Street, Perth, Western Australia 6000, Australia  
BOEM Company No. 03721

July 13, 2026

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management  
ATTN: Leasing & Financial Responsibility Section  
1201 Elmwood Park Blvd.; Mail Stop GM 266A  
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

**Re: Cancellation Request for Surety Bond No. SBP150207-001**

Dear Sir or Madam:

We hereby request the cancellation of Pennsylvania Insurance Company bond SBP150207-001. The lease covered by this bond has been relinquished and accepted. No drilling or civil works of any description have been undertaken in the Lease area.

**Original Bond**

**Principal: PRM Energy Texas LLC**

**Company Number: 03721**

**Bond No. SBP150207-001**

**Bond Amount: \$50,000**

**Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) Mineral Lessee's Or Operator's**

**OCS Lease No.: OCS-G37341, All of Block A-87, Brazos Area, South Addition**

As this request is accepted and processed, please provide notification via email to the following parties:

Alex Parks, Prominence Energy Ltd: [corporate@prominenceenergy.com.au](mailto:corporate@prominenceenergy.com.au)

Dylan Young, McGriff Insurance Services, LLC: [Dylan.Young@MarshMMA.com](mailto:Dylan.Young@MarshMMA.com)

Melanie Salinas, McGriff Insurance Services, LLC: [Melanie.Salinas@MarshMMA.com](mailto:Melanie.Salinas@MarshMMA.com)

Thank you for your consideration, and if you have any questions, please feel free to contact Alex Parks at +61 438 867 188 or [corporate@prominenceenergy.com.au](mailto:corporate@prominenceenergy.com.au).

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Alexander Bevan Parks", written over a horizontal line.

Alexander Bevan Parks  
President and Secretary  
PRM Energy Texas LLC

**RECEIVED**

**July 22, 2026**

***Leasing & Financial  
Responsibility Section***